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SubmissionNo. ...5.

From: Tom [tom~oblinkjoondalup.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday,10July200210:52AM
To: jsct@aph.gov.au
Subject: TIMOR SEATREATY

9 July2002

TheSecretary
JointStandingCommitteeonTreaties
ParliamentHouse
CANBERRAACT 2600

DearSir/Madam

I wish to commenton Article 11: Employment.

1. Employmentin theJPDAmustalsogive preferenceto theAustralianlocal
Indigenouspeopleliving in theTimor Seaarea.

2. Trainingmustalsobegivento Aboriginalpeoplein orderthattheywill
benefitfrom theoil andgasproductionactivitiestaking place.Employment
mustbegivento Aboriginal people,notonly theEastTimoresepeopleasthey
arealsodisadvantaged.

JobLink JoondalupRegionInc is basedin Perth,WesternAustraliaandhasbeen
successfullytrainingandplacingAboriginal peopleintoworthwhile
employmentopportunitieswithin themaritimeindustry.Wehavefoundthat
therearequitea numberof Aboriginal peoplewho areliving orhavelived in the
Timor Seaareathatwould bewilling to betrainedinto themaritimeindustry
andbeemployedin theoil industryfor yearsto come.

Welook forwardto hearingbackfrom your Committeesoonsothatwecan
providemore informationto ourproposal.

JobLink JoondalupRegionInc haveontheBoardsomeveryexperiencedpeople
from themarineandtrainingindustry.

Yourssincerely

AndrewLamplugh
Vice ChairPerson
JobLink JoondalupRegionInc
10 ElcarLane
JoondalupWA 6027


